

1. **NAME :** OLADIPO, Temitope Morenikeji

STATUS: Lecturer II

2. ABRIGDED PROFILE

Dr. Oladipo, Temitope Morenikeji MVSc, DVM. She is a lecturer at the department of Veterinary Pathology, College of Veterinary Medicine, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, where she started her academic career as a Lecturer II since August 5, 2019. She had her higher education at the same University where she obtained her Doctor of Veterinary Medicine in 2011 and Master's degree in Veterinary Anatomic Pathology in 2015. She is currently on her Ph.D Programme in the department. She is a member of the Nigerian Veterinary Medical Association. Dr. Oladipo with other members of the department is in charge of the post mortem unit of the department and equally serving as course coordinator in the department. She represents the department effectively at college committee carrying out assigned duties. She recently won Academic Staff Training and Development Grants (Supported by TETFUND).

Dr. Oladipo is currently supervising an undergraduate student, and contributing to teaching, research and diagnostic services in the College and Veterinary Teaching Hospital. More so, she has over 10 publications in national and international journals to her credit at present.

3. Official e-mail address: oladipotm@funaab.edu.ng

Curriculum Vitae

01. PERSONAL

- (i) Name: **OLADIPO**, Temitope Morenikeji (nee Oluwabi)
- (ii) Date of Birth: 11th January, 1987
- (iii) Age: 34 years
- (iv) Sex: Female
- (v) Marital Status: Married
- (vi) Nationality: Nigerian
- (vii) Place of Birth: Abeokuta
- (viii) Town and State of Origin: Ogun State
- (ix) Contact Address: Department of Veterinary Pathology,
College of Veterinary Medicine,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta,
P.M.B. 2240, Abeokuta, Ogun State.
- (x) E-mail Address: oluwabimorenikeji@yahoo.com;
oladipotm@funaab.edu.ng
- (xi) Mobile: +234806 630 8444; +2348020714392
- (xii) Current position: Lecturer II
- (xiii) Research Area: Veterinary Diagnostic Pathology

02. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

i) Educational Institutions Attended (with dates)

- a. Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, Abeokuta (2018 to date)
- b. Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, Abeokuta (2012-2015)
- c. Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, Abeokuta (2004-2011)
- d. Lafenwa High School, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria (2003)

ii) Academic and Professional Qualifications (with dates)

- a. Ph.D (Veterinary Anatomic Pathology) (In-view)
- b. M.V.Sc. (Veterinary Anatomic Pathology) (2015)
- c. Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (D.V.M)
(With distinction in Veterinary Medicine) (2011)
- d. West Africa Senior Secondary School Certificate (2003)

iii) Prizes, Honours Scholarship, National and International Recognition

- a. Distinction Award for Students with First Class C.G.P.A (500level) (2010)
- b. A.G. Leventis (Egba) Scholarship Scheme (2013)
- c. TETFund- Academic Staff Training and Development Grants (2021)

03. WORK EXPERIENCE

i) Previous Work Experience

- a. **Veterinary Officer:** Ministry of Agriculture, Department of Veterinary Services, Ogun State (2017-2019)
- b. **Clinician:** Aromokeye Veterinary Clinic and Pharmacy, Ilorin, Kwara State (2011-2012)

ii) Present Job Position and Description

Teaching and Research

Lecturer II: Department of Veterinary Pathology, College of Veterinary Medicine, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (August, 2019 to date)

University Teaching Experience

Undergraduate courses taught

2017/2018 Session

Course Code	Course Title	Course Unit/	Number of Students	Number of Lecturers
VPT 302	General Pathology	3	35	5
VPT 402	Systemic Pathology II	3	35	5
VPT404	Special and Avian Pathology	3	35	5
VCC502	Clinical Haematology	5	35	5
VCC602	Urinalysis and Cytology	10	35	5

2018/2019 Session

Course code	Course Title	Course Unit	Number of Students	Number of Lecturers
VPT 302	General Pathology	3	35	5
VPT401	Systemic Pathology I	3	35	5
VPT 402	Systemic Pathology I	3	35	5
VPT 402	Systemic Pathology II	3	35	5
VPT 404	Special and Avian Pathology	3	35	5
VPT 501	Clinical Pathology	3	35	5
VCC 501	Diagnostic Pathology Clinics	5	35	5
VCC 502	Clinical Haematology	5	35	5

VCC601	Serum Chemistry	10	35	5
VCC 602	Urinalysis and Cytology	10	35	5

2019/2020 Session

Course code	Course Title	Course Unit	Number of Students	Number of Lecturers
VPT 302	General Pathology	3	34	5
VPT401	Systemic Pathology I	3	24	5
VPT 402	Systemic Pathology I	3	24	5
VPT 402	Systemic Pathology II	3	24	5
VPT 404	Special and Avian Pathology	3	24	5
VPT 501	Clinical Pathology	3	35	5
VCC 501	Diagnostic Pathology Clinics	5	35	5
VCC 502	Clinical Haematology	5	35	5
VCC601	Serum Chemistry	10	29	5
VCC 602	Urinalysis and Cytology	10	29	5

iii) Professional Experience

Registrar, Veterinary Teaching Hospital, FUNAAB (2019 to date)

iv) Administrative Experience

Course coordinator, Department of Veterinary Pathology (2020 to date)

v) Membership of Committee

- a. Member, Bio-risk Committee (2021 to date)
- b. Member, College Board, College of Veterinary Medicine (2019 to date)

04. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT/ COMMUNITY SERVICE

- a. Treasurer, COLVET FUNAAB Alumni Association (2018 to date)
- b. INEC Presiding Officer, Re-run Election for Ilorin-West Local Government Chair (2012)
- c. Member, Community Health Services, Ilorin, Kwara State (2012)

05. TRAINING PROGRAMMES ATTENDED (with date)

- i) A 3-Day Academic Retreat on University Ethics, Pedagogy and Examination Matters organized by FUNAAB (21st-23rd June, 2021)
- ii) Statistical Package for Social Sciences Package (Advanced

Digital Appreciation Program for Tertiary Institutions) by NCC (17th-21st May, 2021)

- iii) Professional Continuing Education Seminar organized by
Veterinary Council of Nigeria: Reinvigorating the Veterinary
Profession in Nigeria (Virtual Conference) (24th-25th November, 2020)
- iv) Scientific Writing and Publishing Skills Course for
FUNAAB organized by AWARD (24th-29th Sept., 2019)

06. COMMENDATION

Nil

07. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

- i) Member, Nigerian Veterinary Medical Association (N.V.M.A)
- ii) Registered with the Veterinary Council of Nigeria (Reg. No. 6230)

08. RESEARCH INTEREST

(a) In progress

- i) Pulmonary and associated lymph nodes anthracosis in in-door dogs: a sentinel of environmental pollution and degradation

(b) Completed

- i) Retrospective Study on Canine Cutaneous Tumours in Three Southwestern states in Nigeria
- ii) Immunohistochemistry of Canine Mammary Tumour: Hormonal Receptor Expression and Cellular Differentiation Analysis

09. COLLABORATIONS: Nil

10. PATENTS: Nil

11. INNOVATIONS: Nil

12. PUBLICATIONS

i) Dissertation

Oluwabi, T. M. (2015). Retrospective Study on Canine Cutaneous Tumours in Three Southwest States of Nigeria

ii) Project

Oluwabi, T. M. (2011). Preliminary Evaluation of Coccidiostatic Effect *Khaya Senegalensis* Bark Powder and Aqueous in Combination with Vitamin C in Broilers

iv) **Journal Articles in Print**

- 1) Ajayi, O. L., Olaniyi, M. O., Oni, O. O., Mshelbwala, F. M., **Oluwabi, T. M.** (2013): Sperm cell granuloma in a Gobbler (*meleagris gallopavo*). *Tropical Veterinarian*, 31(1) 43-47. Published by Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Ibadan. Available online at www.ajol.info
- 2) Biobaku, K. T., **Oluwabi, T. M.**, Oni, O. O., Takeet, M. I., Okediran, B. S., Olukunle, J. O., Ajibola, E. S., Eruvbetine, D. (2013): Preliminary Evaluation of Coccidiostatic Effect *Khaya Senegalensis* Bark Powder and Aqueous in Combination with Vitamin C in Broilers. *Nigerian Poultry Science Journal*, 10(1). Published by The World Poultry Science Association, Nigeria Branch.
- 3) Mshelbwala, F. M., Ajayi, O.L., Adebisi, A. A., Olaniyi, M. O., Omotainse, S. O., Omotainse, O. S., **Oluwabi, T. M.**, Ojebiyi, O. E., Akpavie, S. O., and Kadiri, A.K.F. (2016): Retrospective Studies on the Prevalence, Morphological Pathology and Aetiology of Renal Failure of Dog In Lagos and Abeokuta, Nigeria. *Nigerian Veterinary Journal*, 37(4):206-216. Published by Nigerian Veterinary Medical Association. Available online at <https://www.ajol.info>
- 4) Ajayi, O. L., **Oluwabi, T. M.**, Ajadi, R. A., Antia, R. E., Omotainse, S. O., Jubril, A. J., Adebayo, O. O., and Makinde, A. F. (2018): Cytomorphological, Histopathological and Immunohistochemical Observations on the Histiocytic Origin of Canine Transmissible Venereal Tumour. *Sokoto Journal of Veterinary Sciences*, 16(2): 10-20. Published by Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Usman Danfodio University, Sokoto, Nigeria. Available online at <https://www.ajol.info>
- 5) Ajayi, O. L., Idowu, A. A., Olaniyi, M. O., Mshelbwala, F. M., **Oluwabi, M. T.** (2019). Outbreak of cutaneous papilloma in catfish (*Clarias gariepinus*) (BURCHELL, 1822) in Nigeria. *Tropical Veterinarian* 36 (4):249-260. Published by Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Ibadan. Available online at <https://www.ajol.info>
- 6) ^fAjayi, O. L., Antia, R. E., Ojo, O. E., Olaniyi, M. O., Awoyomi, O. J., Mshelbwala, F. M., Adebisi, A. A., **Oluwabi, T. M.**, Kehinde, O. O. (2018). Preliminary Studies on Pathogenic *Leptospira* spp. in Slaughtered Pigs in Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria, *Bulletin of Animal Health and Production in Africa*, 66 (1): 35-43. Published by Africa Union International Bureau of Animal Resources, Nairobi, Kenya. Available online at <https://www.ajol.info/index.php/bahpa/article/view>
- 7) ^fAjayi, O. L., Olaniyi, M. O., Alaka, O. O., Antia, R. E., **Oladipo, T. M.** (2020). Uterine Leiomyosarcoma Associated with Cystic Endometrial Polyps, Chondroid Metaplasia and Uterine Horn Intussusception in a Greater Cane Rat (*Thryonomys Swinderianus*), *Macedonian Veterinary Review*, 43 (2):197-204. Published by Sciendo. Available online at <https://www.macvetrev.mk> (Listed in Scimago)

- 8) Ajayi, O. L., Antia, R. E., Ojebiyi, O. E., **Oladipo, T. M.**, Olaniyi, M. O., Awoyomi, J. O. (2020). Detention of Pathogenic *Leptospira* spp. in Goats from Slaughterhouses in Southwestern Nigeria Using Isolation, Histochemistry and Immunohistochemistry, *Macedonian Veterinary Review*, 44 (1): 5-16. Published by Sciendo. Available online at <https://www.macvetrev.mk> (Listed in Scimago)
- 9) ^fAjayi, O. L., Antia, R. E., **Oladipo, T. M.**, Aduloju, O. S. (2020). Sebaceous carcinoma in an 8- year old female Boerboel, *Revue Veterinaire Clinique*, 56 (2): 77-82. Published by Elsevier. Available at <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.anicom.2020.10.001> (Listed in scopus)
- 10) ^fAjayi, O. L., Antia, R. E., **Oladipo, T. M.** (2020). Dissemination kinetics and pathology of canine *Leptospira* icterohaemorrhage isolate in a guinea pig infection model, *Journal of Immunoassay and Immunochemistry*, 42 (3): 314-334. Published by Taylor and Francis. Available at <https://doi.org/10.1080/15321819.2020.1863818> (Listed in Scopus)
- 11) ^fAjayi, O. L., Antia, R. E., Awoyomi, O. J., **Oladipo, T. M.**, Adebowale, O. O. (2020). Cultural, histochemical, and immunohistochemical detection of pathogenic *Leptospira* species in the kidneys of cattle slaughtered in two abattoirs in Southwest Nigeria, *Journal of Immunoassay and Immunochemistry*, 41 (3): 337-353. Published by Taylor and Francis. Available at <https://doi.org/10.1080/15321819.2020.1736096> (Listed in Scopus)

NOTE:

^fForeign journal

v. Articles Accepted for Publication

Nil

vi. Book

Nil

vii. Book Article or Chapter

Nil

viii. Edited Conference Proceeding

Nil

xi. Technical Report

Nil

13. MAJOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED (with date)

Nil

14. INFORMATION ON FELLOWISH, MASTER'S PROJECTS AND Ph.D THESIS SUPERVISED: Nil

15. EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Reading and Travelling

16. REFEREES

1. Professor Akinloye, A. K.
Department of Veterinary Microbiology,
College of Veterinary Medicine,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta
08035838735
2. Prof. Ojo, O. E.
Department of Veterinary Microbiology,
College of Veterinary Medicine,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta
08038803716
3. Dr Ajayi, O. L.
Department of Veterinary Pathology,
College of Veterinary Medicine,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta
08068783895

Dr Oladipo, T.M (SP2754)

Date